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March 8, 2021 

This addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposal and modifies the original Documents dated 
February 17, 2021 as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on 
Appendix C – Certifications / Residency Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Proposer to disqualification. 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 

Question: Do the Cafeteria’s include kitchens?  If not, how does the District transfer/distribute meals? 

Answer: No. Vern Patrick Elementary utilizes the on-site kitchen for meal preparation. Tom McCall 
Elementary has meals transferred from the kitchen at Elton Gregory Middle School. 

Question: Obsidian Middle School – Sprinkler heads were not visible on the underside of the south 
canopy.  Please confirm which canopy is included in the scope of work.   

Answer: South Canopy. The dry sprinkler system is contained within the canopy due to 
construction type. 

Question: Elton Gregory Middle School, is the floor plan available? 

Answer: Please Download from this Link. 

Question: Obsidian Middle School, is the floor plan available? 

Answer: Please Download from this Link. 

End of Addendum 2 




